BID #

3538

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR KRUEGER
INTERNATIONAL (KI) FURNITURE

Krueger International, Inc.
Green Bay, WI

AMOUNT

$500,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
District President H. Neil Matkin
April 28, 2015

Recommendation for Renewal of Competitive Sealed Bid 3538
— Annual Contract for Krueger International (KI) Furniture.

Second and final renewal of the annual contract for purchase of
Krueger International (KI) furniture. The initial term of contract
was for one (1) year with an option to renew two (2) additional
consecutive years upon mutual agreement and Board approval.
Term of contract: 04/28/15 through 04/27/16.

Krueger International, Inc. $500,000.00
Green Bay, WI (not to exceed)

The District has standardized on KI furniture for general
classroom and conference center furniture. Kl provides
excellent service and their products are built to withstand
continuous use by students.

District Wide



